
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 1 of  18

CITY OF HEMET PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES

TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2006

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF HEMET PLANNING COMMISSION WAS
CONVENED BY CHAIRMAN DUISTERMARS ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2006 AT  6:01
P.M. AT THE CITY OF HEMET COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 450 EAST LATHAM AVENUE,
HEMET, CALIFORNIA.

Present: Chairman Bob Duistermars, Vice Chairman Nick Jones and
Commissioners Wigs Mendoza and Mayzelle Rhoten

Absent: None

Staff Present: Assistant Planner Tamara Alaniz, Principal Engineer Jorge
Biagioni, Police Lieutenant Rudy Cabrera, Associate Planner
Loretta Domenigoni, Planning Director Richard Masyczek,
Principal Planner David Sawyer, Minutes Secretary Nancie Shaw,
City Attorney Eric Vail and Battalion Chief Dave VanVerst

Invocation and Flag Salute: Chairman Duistermars

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no members of the public who wished to address the Commission. 

II. AMENDMENTS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were no amendments or additions to the agenda.

III. HEMET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UPDATE

The Hemet Unified School District Update was given by Facilities Planner, Tina Koonce.

Ms. Koonce updated the Commission regarding the Hemet High School stadium, noting
that the track was complete, and that the “Bulldog Lake” a.k.a. soccer field, was full to
capacity with the recent storms.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 2 of  18

Regarding Tahquitz High School and Rancho Viejo Middle School, Ms. Koonce advised
the Commission that a meeting was scheduled with the City for later in the week
concerning the street improvements for the area.

Ms. Koonce advised that the Hamilton 2-story classroom project was well underway and
would be ready by Spring Break.

Ms. Koonce further advised the Commission that the HUSD was currently in the process
of updating their Master Plan and would be sending it to the Governing Board in February.
She noted that she was sure it would pass through the City of Hemet’s hands at some
point in time.

Ms. Koonce thanked the City and the Commission for the letter of General Plan
consistency regarding the Page Ranch Elementary School and Freedom Hill Middle
School.

Ms. Koonce concluded her report by advising the Commission that the HUSD was in the
process of trying to locate a middle school site in the northern Valle Vista area.  She added
that they were also searching for a 60 to 65-acre site in the same area for a high school.

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 04-14A (Amendment) (Continued from
11-15-05)
APPLICANT: John Guell - Southland Development
AGENT: Thomas Riggle - Thomas Riggle Architects
LOCATION: Southeast corner of Devonshire and Sanderson

Avenues
PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request to construct a 6,806 square-foot building for

use as a restaurant and sports bar.

The staff report was presented by Associate Planner Domenigoni who provided some
details regarding the project.  She advised the Commission that the applicant was working
out some negotiations with the potential tenant, and was therefore requesting that the item
be tabled pending the receipt of information from the applicant regarding those
negotiations.

Vice Chairman Jones asked that Associate Planner Domenigoni provide information
regarding the proximity of the project to churches in the area when the item came back
before the Commission.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 3 of  18

Chairman Duistermars suggested that parks, schools and churches be included in that
proximity update.

Chairman Duistermars opened the public hearing at 6:06 p.m. and asked if there were any
members of the public who wished to speak regarding the project.

Since there were none, Chairman Duistermars closed the public hearing at 6:06 p.m.

City Attorney Vail suggested that the item be tabled to a specific date.

It was agreed to table the item to the meeting of March 7, 2006, with a note that if the
applicant were ready to proceed sooner than that, it would be acceptable.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to table the item.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
table Conditional Use Permit No. 04-14A to the meeting of March 7, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. VESTING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 30602 (Continued from 12-06-
05)
APPLICANT: Lock Piatt - Frey and Associate 
AGENT: Jim Unland - James Unland & Associates
LOCATION: North side of Wentworth Drive approximately 480-feet

east of Cawston Avenue with a portion of the property
located on the east side of Cawston Avenue
approximately 375-feet north of Wentworth Drive.

PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request to subdivide 19.10 acres into eight (8) lots for

future industrial development.

The staff report was presented by Associate Planner Domenigoni who provided some
background regarding the project and advised the Commission that staff was
recommending a continuance to the January 17, 2006 meeting, due to a meeting that had
been delayed and was not scheduled to take place until January 16, 2006.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 4 of  18

Chairman Duistermars opened the public hearing at 6:08 p.m. and asked if there were any
members of the public who wished to speak regarding the project.

Don Bender of Tierra West Commercial, 4110 E. Florida Avenue, Hemet, California
approached the lectern as a representative for the applicant.  He advised the Commission
that he was doing the marketing and sales of the lot, and would like to include in the record
that the applicant was in acceptance of the conditions that were being required of the
project and would that they were looking forward to meeting on January 17, 2006.

Chairman Duistermars asked if Staff would like the public hearing to be continued with an
open status.

Associate Planner Domenigoni indicated that this would be preferred.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to continue the item.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
continue Vesting Tentative Parcel Map No. 30602 to the Planning Commission meeting
of January 17, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. ZONE CHANGE NO. 05-02, TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33424 AND
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT NO. 05-13 (Continued from 12-06-05)
APPLICANT: Scrimsher Construction
AGENT: David Coryel - CSL Engineering
LOCATION: North side of Fruitvale Avenue between Palm and Lyon

Avenues
PLANNER: Maureen Losey
DESCRIPTION: A request to change the zone from A-1-C-1 (Light-

Agriculture) to R-A (Residential-Agriculture) and to
subdivide 13.03 acres into 21 lots for future single-
family residential development.  The lots range in size
from 20,020 square-feet to 27,450 square-feet.

Due to the absence of Assistant Planner Losey the staff report was presented by Principal
Planner Sawyer, who provided the Commission with various details regarding the project



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 5 of  18

and discussed the drainage and traffic issues that had been brought up at the December
6, 2005 meeting and which were the reason that the project had been continued.

Vice Chairman Jones indicated that he continued to have a concern regarding the project.
 He referred to Lot Nos. 24, 8 and 7 of the Osborne project, noting their drainage path.  He
further noted that there was clearly a drainage issue, as was apparent the previous day
during the rainstorms.  He inquired as to the elevations of the pads for the lots that were
facing the opposite direction of the Osborne lots and asked where the water would go.

Principal Engineer Biagioni responded that the Osborne tract drained into the retention
basin on Eaton Avenue.  He explained that the drainage was approved so that if a lot
drained to the back the water would go around and into the retention basin that was facing
the street.  He indicated that for this project, all of the lots were draining towards the street
and into the retention basin.

Chairman Duistermars opened the public hearing at 6:17 p.m.

Mike Scrimsher of Scrimsher Construction, 43 Cantada Avenue, Mission Viejo, California
approached the lectern as the project applicant.  He pointed out that the Osborne
development had catch basins that were geographically located to the rear of their project
that included a cross slope with their pad.  He noted that originally they were going to follow
Osborne’s design, but had instead decided that they would build their pads up higher with
a slope that would go to the street.  He explained that they would not have any cross
section, but rather would have a regular pad that would go from front to back and slope
continuously to the street.  

Discussion ensued regarding the drainage path of the project.

Principal Engineer Biagioni explained that originally the Osborne tract was designed in the
same manner that this tract had been designed – to drain towards the street instead of
towards the back.  He noted that Mr. Osborne had appealed that requirement to the City
Council and that the City Council had approved the requested drainage plan towards the
back of the lots.

Chairman Duistermars noted that some lots were sloped towards what would be the block
wall.  He asked where the water would go that would be going up against the block wall.

Principal Engineer Biagioni indicated that it would flow into the drain that would go along
the block wall.  He pointed out the location of that drain on the displayed map.

Further discussion ensued regarding drainage.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 6 of  18

Principal Planner Sawyer indicated that the pad elevations of the proposed tract would be
two (2) to four (4) feet higher than those of the Osborne tract, depending on which lots
were looked at.

Chairman Duistermars asked if the wall would be at the top of the slope for the proposed
tract, or the bottom of the slope for the Osborne tract.

Discussion ensued regarding the wall, and Mr. Scrimsher explained that Osborne already
had an existing block retaining wall on his property.  He noted that the plan was to
universally utilize that wall, and add two (2) to three (3) feet of fill.

Chairman Duistermars inquired as to how high the wall for the proposed tract would be.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that the Commission refer to Section 8a for TTM
33424, which indicated a cross section of a retaining wall.  He explained that what it was
stating was that the retaining wall portion varied from four (4) to seven (7) feet, and that on
top of that would be an additional six (6) foot block wall on top of the retaining wall.  He
noted that if the wall, theoretically, on the Osborne side was a seven (7) foot wall, and a
six (6) foot wall were added, there could potentially be a 13-foot wall.

Chairman Duistermars noted that since it was a backyard situation that they were
discussing, perhaps a block wall should be specified if that was what the Commission
wanted.  He asked Mr. Scrimsher if he was planning to put in a block wall.

Mr. Scrimsher indicated that they could do this.

Chairman Duistermars asked Planning Director Masyczek to draft a condition regarding the
requirement for a block wall.

Further discussion ensued regarding the block wall.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that the following condition be added to the project:

Additional Condition:  “There shall be a concrete masonry wall provided at
the top of the slope, providing a minimum of six (6)
feet of vertical distance from the adjacent highest
ground level to the top of the wall.”

Mr. Scrimsher indicated acceptance of the condition.  

Vice Chairman Jones asked if there was any way to utilize the same retention basin that
Osborne was using.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 7 of  18

Principal Engineer Biagioni responded that the size of the retention basin for the Osborne
project had only enough capacity for that development.

Mr. Scrimsher advised the Commission that he had met with all of the neighbors on
Fruitvale, and that he had a signed petition from them, in favor of his project.  

The Commission commended him for working with the residents.

Chairman Duistermars indicated that he would like to see Estate standards applied to this
project, which would eliminate sidewalks and provide minimal street lighting at intersections
only.

Planning Director Masyczek provided some additional explanation regarding the Estate
standards, noting that the same right-of-way would be maintained with a curb-to-curb
situation, but that there would be no adjacent sidewalk on the interior loop street and that
street lights would not be provided except for at the intersection of Fruitvale and the street
coming into the project.  He noted that what would be required was carriage lights within
the front yards of all of the homes that would need to include automatic timers.  He
indicated that this would provide a more rural-estate type of feeling for the neighborhood,
and would actually allow cost-savings for not having to install sidewalks.

Mr. Scrimsher indicated that he would not have a problem with Estate standards being
applied to his project.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that the City standards should be kept in place for
the loop street along Fruitvale Avenue, since the Osborne development was required to
install sidewalks, and a continuity of the sidewalk should be provided for that section.

Chairman Duistermars asked that the Conditions be amended to include the Estate
Standards and the block wall.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested additional conditions as follows:

Add Condition: “The applicant shall provide masonry wall along all rear-
yard lot lines at top of slope and where there is a minimum
of 6-feet vertical distance from the top of the wall to the
adjacent pad level.”

Modify Condition No. 71 to read: “The applicant shall install curb, gutter
and sidewalk in accordance with the
City of Hemet Standard Specifications
for Public Works Construction for
Estate standards.”



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 8 of  18

Condition No. 79:  Delete

Modify Condition No. 80 to read: “The applicant shall install public
street lights in accordance with the
City of Hemet Specifications for Public
Works Construction for Estate
Standards.  The plans shall be
designed by a registered electrical
engineer.”

Vice Chairman Jones indicated that he did not see where, in the conditions of approval,
the retention basin was required to be maintained.  He noted that the applicant had stated
that the basin would be a passive park area, and that he wanted to make sure that this was
the case.

Principal Engineer Biagioni noted that, since the lot would be dedicated to the City, there
was an implication that it would be a park.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested Condition No. 91 be modified to read as follows:

“Construction of the detention basin shall include, but not be limited to, the following
improvements: concrete driveway, perimeter fencing, gates, access ramp, outlet
structure and discharge pump.  Appropriate street trees and turf shall be added, as
approved by the Director of Public Works.”

Vice Chairman Jones noted that Condition No. 91 did away with the intent of what the
Commission was trying to accomplish.

Chairman Duistermars noted that since the Commission was wanting to see the basin
opened up, the requirement for perimeter fencing and gates should to be changed.

Principal Planner Sawyer suggested that this issue could be addressed by keeping
Condition No. 91 as written, but adding to the end of it, after “discharge pump”, “and an
open passive recreation area.”

Discussion ensued regarding this concept and further changes to the conditions of
approval.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that the need for the fence be deleted from
Condition No. 91, and the that the condition include what Principal Planner Sawyer had
suggested, along with additional wording at the end to state: “A 4:1 slope shall be
maintained.”



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 9 of  18

The Commission concurred with this amended condition and a discussion of clarification
of the wording ensued.

City Attorney Vail indicated that he did not necessarily think that reference to the fencing
and gate should be removed.  He suggested that reference to the list in its entirety could
be eliminated, and that the condition could state require inclusion of a design that could
safely function as an open passive activity park.

Condition No. 91 modified to read: “Construction of the detention basin
shall include a design that can safely
function as an open passive activity
park.

Chairman Duistermars closed the public hearing at 6:38 p.m. and asked for a motion.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill Nos. 05-13EA, 05-62 and 05-63 recommending
approval to the City Council of EA No. 05-13, ZC No. 05-02 and TTM No. 33424
respectively, as amended.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution Nos. 06-01EA, 06-01 and 06-02.

V. PUBLIC MEETINGS

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 05-23
APPLICANT: Josh and Crystal Shearer
LOCATION: 1532 Hackney Street between Palomino Way and Lyon

Avenue
PLANNER: Tamara Alaniz
DESCRIPTION: A request to construct a 2,000 square-foot accessory

structure for residential storage at 1532 Hackney Street
between Palomino Way and Lyon Avenue (APN: 441-
100-041).



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 10 of  18

The staff report was presented by Assistant Planner Alaniz who provided various details
regarding the proposal.  She displayed several renderings.

Commissioner Rhoten asked Assistant Planner Alaniz if she had any idea what the
property owner would be storing.

Assistant Planner Alaniz responded that the applicant had indicated that the accessory
structure would be for storage of residential uses, including vehicles, with a possible
workshop.

A discussion ensued regarding this concept.

Commissioner Rhoten asked the applicant if they had received any objections from their
neighbors.

Josh Shearer of 1532 Hackney Street, Hemet, California approached the lectern and
indicated that he had not received any objections to his proposal, and that most of his
neighbors had similar structures on their properties.

Assistant Planner Alaniz noted that there were numerous structures in the area that were
similar to the proposed structure.

Vice Chairman Jones inquired regarding landscaping and compatibility with the principal
structure.

Commissioner Rhoten asked the applicant if they planned to have the paint match the
principal structure.

Mr. Shearer responded that the color would be neutral and similar to that of his home.

Chairman Duistermars asked if there was a landscaping plan for the project.

Mr. Shearer indicated that all of the landscaping was existing.  

Assistant Planner Alaniz displayed a copy of the landscaping plan.  She added that a visual
inspection noted that the fence line included a high density of existing oleanders.

Chairman Duistermars noted that he would like to see some landscaping on the applicant’s
side of the property line that would shield the structure from neighboring residents.

Mr. Shearer advised the Commission that his neighbors were also his relatives.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 11 of  18

Chairman Duistermars stated that while his relatives may be his neighbors now, they may
not always be his neighbors, and the structure should be shielded for any future neighbors
on the side of the property line that included the accessory structure.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that a requirement could be added for the
installation of 15-gallon Queen Anne Oleanders at 10-feet on center.  He noted that this
type of shrub was the white oleander that grew to be approximately 10 to 15-feet high,
which would provide adequate screening of the structure.  He added that an automatic drip
irrigation system should be installed and approved by the Director of Planning.

Additional Condition: “The applicant shall install 15-gallon Queen Anne
Oleanders at 10-feet on center with a drip irrigation
system to be approved by the Director of Planning.”

Chairman Duistermars asked if the Fire Department had any concern regarding access.

Battalion Chief VanVerst indicated that there were no concerns.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones to adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No.
05-65 approving Site Development Review No. 05-23 as amended.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-03.

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 05-24
APPLICANT: Don and Debbie Shearer
LOCATION: 1481 Hackney Street between Palomino Way and Lyon

Avenue
PLANNER: Tamara Alaniz
DESCRIPTION: A request to construct a 2,000 square-foot accessory

structure for residential storage at 1481 Hackney Street
between Palomino Way and Lyon Avenue (APN:  441-
100-047).



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 12 of  18

The staff report was presented by Assistant Planner Alaniz, who advised the Commission
that the proposal was very similar in nature to the previous proposal, with the exception of
the fact that the landscaping was not existing.  She displayed a copy of the proposed
landscaping plan for the project, and provided an explanation of the proposal.

A discussion of the proposal ensued.

Chairman Duistermars indicated that the Commission would want a type of landscaping
that would screen the building, and that he did not know if what was being proposed would
be adequate.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that the Commission could add a condition of
approval to read as follows: 

Additional Condition: “The applicant shall install 15-gallon Queen Anne
Oleanders at 10-feet on center with a drip irrigation
system along the perimeter where there is no
existing landscaping, as well as along the front
return, to be approved by the Director of Planning.”

Chairman Duistermars advised the applicant that there were some requirements for color
compatibility.  He noted that since the structure was indicated to be tan, and the house was
also tan, they were in compliance, but that they would have the same requirement that the
structure substantially comply with the color of the house.

The applicant indicated that this was acceptable.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 05-66 approving Site Development Review
No. 05-24 as amended.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-04.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 13 of  18

 VI. WORK STUDY

A. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 05-03 (Continued from 12-06-05) 
APPLICANT: George Sehremelis
AGENT: Richard Borden
LOCATION: North side of Stetson Avenue, approximately 170-feet

west of Gilbert Street
PLANNER: Maureen Losey
DESCRIPTION: A request for approval of a conditional use permit to

construct and operate a 22,339 square-foot shopping
center, consisting of one 15,499 square-foot building
and one 6,840 square-foot building.

The work study session was initiated by Principal Planner Sawyer, who provided some
brief details regarding the project and then turned the presentation over to the applicant’s
representative.

Tom Rowe of 10852 Gladstone Drive, Santa Ana, California approached the lectern as a
representative for the applicant.  He described the changes that had been made in
response to the Commission’s concerns that had been expressed at the November 1, 2005
Planning Commission meeting.

A discussion ensued regarding the backs of the buildings being made to appear as the
building entrances with added architectural design and other features.

Mr. Rowe advised the Commission that they had run into some problems with the provision
of meters in the rear of the buildings, delivery issues, trash issues and etc.  He indicated
in the plan that there was a driveway along each side of the building.  He noted that they
had originally met all of the requirements that were given to them, and that they’d had no
idea that the Commission would have any issues until the time of the meeting.  He added
that, since then, they had met with Staff and gone over some things.  He pointed out that
they had reduced the size of the back building which had allowed them to increase the
landscaping and setback in the front.  He explained that they had raised it 36" to 42" off of
the street, therefore eliminating the visual of the parking area, which had been a concern
at the last meeting.

Planning Director Masyczek expressed his irritation with the fact that Staff constantly heard
applicants say that “staff did not inform them” of various things.  He noted that this was
clearly not the case, and that in this particular case staff had kept the applicant informed
of things and had made various suggestions.  He noted that he felt that, as presented, the
proposal was consistent with the way that things were built in the surrounding
neighborhoods.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 14 of  18

Chairman Duistermars inquired as to whether they were attempting to link the parking lots
together in some way.

Planning Director Masyczek responded that they were going to go behind the ARCO
station, and were looking at a circulation pattern throughout the entire project.

Discussion ensued regarding the project and various suggestions were made.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested an open center with a patio scene.  He further
suggested that one of the buildings should be brought forward.

Mr. Rowe indicated that he was at the meeting to come up with a solution that would meet
everyone’s goals.  He stated that, regarding City Staff not notifying them of various items,
he did not have the items written down, nor were they in the meeting Minutes.

Vice Chairman Jones suggested that Mr. Rowe listen to what the Commission was saying,
which was that the project, as proposed, was not going to fly.

Chairman Duistermars advised Mr. Rowe that the concept that they were looking for was
one similar to that provided at the Promenade Mall in Temecula.  He referred to the
architectural design that was constructed on the portion of the buildings that faced the
streets, which was the rear of the building.  He noted that they would need to meet the
same standards that were being required of other developers.

Mr. Rowe inquired regarding the criteria for signage.

Planning Director Masyczek responded that signage could be placed in both the front and
the rear of the buildings.

Chairman Duistermars referred to the driveway on the edge of the property line.

Mr. Rowe indicated that the driveway was an existing one and provided shared access.

Commissioner Mendoza questioned whether another retail center was needed at that
location, and asked what businesses were expected to come into the center.

Mr. Rowe responded that there may possibly be a dental office, a chiropractor and some
food uses among others.  He noted that they were anticipating a mixture.

Commissioner Mendoza noted that he was somewhat concerned with the traffic in this
area, since Stetson Avenue was known for its heavy traffic.

The Commission thanked Mr. Rowe for his presentation.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 15 of  18

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES
1. July 5, 2005
2. December 6, 2005

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
approve the consent calendar as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners Mendoza
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

VIII. UPDATE OF CITY COUNCIL ACTION ON PLANNING COMMISSION ITEMS

A. CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2005
1. Zoning Ordinance Amendment No. 05-04 - Hemet Sign Code

Planning Director Masyczek advised the Commission that Zoning Ordinance Amendment
No. 05-04, which was the Hemet Sign Code, had been continued pending the provision of
additional information.  He noted that it would be reviewed by the City Council again on
January 10, 2006.

B. CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 2005
1. Environmental Assessment No. 05-15 / Zone Change No. 05-03 /

Tentative Tract Map No. 33075 - KB Home - North side of Fruitvale
Avenue, between Sanderson and Cawston Avenues

Planning Director Masyczek indicated that Environmental Assessment No. 05-15 and Zone
Change No. 05-03 had both been approved by the City Council, but that the subdivision
had been continued to the City Council meeting of January 10, 2006.

2. Application Submittal Requirements List

Planning Director Masyczek advised the Commission that the Application Submittal
Requirements List had been continued to the City Council meeting of January 23, 2006.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 16 of  18

IX. PLANNING DIRECTOR ITEMS

A. MAJOR PROJECTS UPDATE
To be provided at the first meeting of each month.

Planning Director Masyczek referred to the handout that had been provided regarding
major projects within the City.  He provided some additional information and embarked on
a discussion regarding various items on the list.

A discussion ensued regarding the unattractive appearance of the rear portion of the
Lowe’s Home Improvement Center and what could be done to mitigate such visual
disturbances for future projects.

B. SHORT-TERM CIRCULATION PLAN MAP DISCUSSION

Planning Director Masyczek discussed circulation within the City and advised the
Commission that a potential plan had been drafted regarding solutions to the traffic issues.
He referred to a handout that he had distributed and discussed the options that were being
presented.  He initiated a discussion regarding both immediate resolutions and possible
long-term resolutions.  He noted that he was seeing more movement going on to resolve
traffic problems, and that the proposed plan had been endorsed by the City Council.

A lengthy discussion ensued regarding various aspects of circulation within the City. 

C. ALTERNATIVE METHODS OF RETAINING WATER
A discussion regarding alternative methods of retaining water with possible
recommendation to the City Council.

Planning Director Masyczek advised the Commission that the Scrimsher project had
prompted a discussion of this item to be placed on the agenda.  He noted that there was
a need for alternative methods of retaining water and discussed a variety of issues
regarding groundwater recharges.  He explained that the bigger issue was regarding how
the retention basins tended to function, noting that some retention basins were not
functioning properly, which was a legitimate concern.  He suggested that the Commission
should direct staff to prepare a letter for Chairman Duistermars’ signature, to the City
Manager that would be copied to the City Council regarding a discussion of alternative
methods of water retention.

Chairman Duistermars noted that he would like to share some of the Commission’s
concerns with the City Council – the first concern being the flooding that was occurring with
the development of new subdivisions.  He added that the second idea he would like to
share was that of bringing a representative from one of the water districts in to discuss



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 17 of  18

groundwater recharge.  He suggested that if the basins were not assisting with this, the
City should perhaps come up with an alternative method of making this happen.

Planning Director Masyczek clarified that the Commission was directing the Planning
Director to prepare a letter to the City Manager for the City Council, regarding alternative
methods of retaining water.

City Attorney Vail stated that he had some concern regarding things being piece-mealed
together through ad-hoc actions.  He noted that there had always been drainage problems
in Hemet, and that without a Master Plan of Drainage a reliable solution to the problem was
not likely to be found.  He added that he did not believe the issue would or could be
resolved without that Master Plan. 

Chairman Duistermars suggested that there was a need to discuss the concept of the
Master Plan of Drainage being updated in the not so distant future.

Planning Director Masyczek suggested that some solutions be proposed for the City,
separately from the West Hemet Planning Area.

A discussion ensued regarding various issues relative to drainage.

Planning Director Masyczek indicated that the County of Riverside did not have a master
drainage plan for the western portion of the unincorporated Hemet area.

City Attorney Vail urged the Commission to consider storm water, noting that one key was
the west end area and the other was the Salt Creek Channel.  He further noted that there
was some major infrastructure that needed to be put in place and funded.

Planning Director Masyczek stated that he would get a letter prepared for Chairman
Duistermars’ signature and forward it to the City Manager and the City Council.

X. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS

There were no additional Planning Comments.

XI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no future agenda items requested.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

JANUARY 3, 2006

Page 18 of  18

X. ADJOURNMENT

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones, SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza and
unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. to the regular meeting of the City
of Hemet Planning Commission scheduled for Tuesday, January 17, 2006 at 6:00 p.m.
to be held at the City of Hemet Council Chambers located at 450 E. Latham Avenue,
Hemet, California 92543.

                                                                  
Bob Duistermars, Chairman                  
Hemet Planning Commission                

ATTEST: 

                                                        
Nancie Shaw, Minutes Secretary
Hemet Planning Commission


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18

